From: Down To Earth Organising Committtee <ocmail@dte.org.au>

To: mark@dte.coop

Cc: troy@dte.coop, assetmgmt@dte.coop, kathy@dte.coop, board@dte.coop, Down
Earth Organising Committee <ocmail@dte.org.au>

Subject: Re: containers on the ground

Date: Thu, 11 Mar 2021 19:06:38 +1100

X-Mailer: Claws Mail 3.17.5 (GTK+ 2.24.30; x86 64-pc-linux-gnu)

To

Hi Mark and all,

a small correction - I just noticed the request below is for a report
to be sent to ocmail@dte.com.au. This should have been
ocmail@dte.org.au.

My apologies for not picking this up prior to sending the earlier
email.

regards,

John Reid.

On Sat, 13 Feb 2021 15:52:44 +1100
Down To Earth Organising Committtee <ocmail@dte.org.au> wrote:

Dear Asset Management Facilitator and Asset Management Subcommittee,

The Organising Committee would like to do something about the
containers which are sitting directly on the ground. At its meeting on
Thursday 11 February, the 0C passed a motion requesting the Asset
Management and the Asset Manager present a plan to rectify this
situation. Please provide this report and plan to ocmail@dte.com.au
within 28 days.

The motion passed was “That the OC writes to the Asset Management
Subcommittee and the Asset Management Facilitator requesting a report
on containers which are currently sitting directly on the ground and a
plan to rectify this and that if this report is not received within 28
days, the 0C appoints another volunteer or group to take on this
task.”

Kind regards
Kathy Ernst
DTE member on behalf of the Organising Committee
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